

# HOUSE BILL No. 6460

October 17, 2018, Introduced by Reps. VerHeulen, LaGrand, Brann, LaSata, Calley, Pagel, Howell, Rabhi, Geiss, Sowerby, Moss, Sabo, Cambensy, Hoadley, Wittenberg, Leutheuser, Ellison, Hammoud, Zemke, VanSingel, Hornberger, Garrett and Howrylak and referred to the Committee on Judiciary.

A bill to amend 1949 PA 300, entitled "Michigan vehicle code," by amending section 311a (MCL 257.311a), as added by 1983 PA 63.

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1           Sec. 311a. If the court requires a person who is accused of a  
2 misdemeanor or ordinance violation to surrender his or her  
3 operator's or chauffeur's license ~~pursuant to section 6 of chapter~~  
4 ~~V of the code of criminal procedure, Act No. 175 of the Public Acts~~  
5 ~~of 1927, being section 765.6 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, or~~  
6 **UNDER** section 4 of Act No. 257 of the Public Acts of 1966, being  
7 section 780.64 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, **1966 PA 257, MCL**  
8 **780.64**, and if the license is not expired, suspended, revoked, or  
9 canceled, the court shall issue to the licensee a receipt for the  
10 license. The form of the receipt shall ~~shall~~ **MUST** be approved or provided

HOUSE BILL No. 6460

1 by the secretary of state. The form ~~shall~~**MUST** be designed so that  
2 it may contain a photocopy of an operator's or chauffeur's license.  
3 The receipt ~~shall~~**MUST** have the effect of granting driving  
4 privileges identical to the operator's or chauffeur's license  
5 surrendered to the court but that effect ~~shall~~**MUST** cease on the  
6 date ~~on which~~**THAT** the receipt expires or on the date ~~on which~~**THAT**  
7 the license expires, whichever date occurs first. If the license  
8 expires or will expire while the license is surrendered, the  
9 secretary of state may renew the operator's or chauffeur's license  
10 pursuant to ~~UNDER~~ section 314. The expiration date of the receipt  
11 ~~shall~~**MUST** be specified by the court on the receipt.

12 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days  
13 after the date it is enacted into law.

14 Enacting section 2. This amendatory act does not take effect  
15 unless Senate Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ or House Bill No. 6456 (request no.  
16 02807'17) of the 99th Legislature is enacted into law.